



Ref: US000133

10th October 2006

To FCC

BABT
Balfour House, Churchfield Road
Walton on Thames
Surrey, KT12 4TD
United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 (0)1932 251200
Fax: +44 (0)1932 251201

Direct Dial: +44 (0)1932 251230
E-mail: Tom.Twynam@babt.com
Website: www.babt.com

Evaluation of Sagem GSM Mobile Phone Model my501h (DC2006a)

FCC id: M9HDC2006A

I have assessed the above referenced submission for the my501H (DC2006a) found it to be compliant.

The product is a dual band handset GSM 850 and 1900 MHz with Bluetooth.

The following were noted and resolved during the evaluation:

1. Application

The application form did not provide equipment specifications for the GPRS mode. A new application form was received correcting this.

2. User manual

The FCC SAR information provided in the user manual did not include the values obtained in the laboratory test report. No FCC ID was provided for this product. A revised user manual was received to address these points.

3. SAR report

An error appeared in the frequency reported in the footer of figure 17. The frequency listed did not correspond with the test frequency reported in the associated table. The laboratory confirmed that the frequency recorded in the table was the correct value. A revised test report was issued to correct this and some other minor typographical errors.

The SAR evaluation was carried out by Alan Binks and a separate evaluation letter has been included with the filing to cover this aspect.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading 'T. Twynam'.

Tom Twynam
Technical Certifier
For BABT TCB